PILTON PARISH COUNCIL

SUMMONS

Public Notice is hereby given of the Full Council Meeting of Pilton Parish Council Full Council, to which members are summoned to attend, will be held at Pilton Village Hall on Wednesday 2 Octobere at **7pm**.

The Chair will begin the formal business of the Council which is open to the public to attend. Before the meeting there is an opportunity for Members of the Public to speak. <u>Supporting papers</u> will be available on Google Drive when available.

CONFIDENTIAL papers are only sent to elected members and are not available online. All documents are PDF (or equivalent) and can be downloaded to a suitable device.

Gill Pettitt Parish Clerk 27 September 2024

AGENDA

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Members of the Public who would like to speak on any item are asked to email <u>clerk@piltonparishcouncil.org</u> and register their request. Public speaking time is normally restricted to 15 minutes in total (up to 3 minutes per speaker) at the discretion of the Chair. The Chair will call from those who have indicated that they would like to speak. Alternatively, written comments can be emailed and will be represented to the Council. As issues raised in public session may not relate to items on the agenda, no resolution for action can be taken.

90. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO CONSIDER THE REASONS GIVEN

Council to receive apologies for absence and, if appropriate, to resolve to approve the reasons given <u>LGA 1972 s85(1)</u>.

91. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 s33(b-e).

(NB this does not preclude any later declarations).

92. DISPENSATIONS

a. To consider any written Councillor requests for dispensation the Clerk may have received. 93. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Annex 1

- a. To confirm and sign minutes of the Pilton Parish Council meeting of 4 September 2024
- b. To confirm and sign minutes of the Pilton Parish Council meeting of 23 September 2024
- 94. EXTERNAL REPORTS Annex 2
 - a. Avon and Somerset Police
 - b. Somerset Council
- **95.** CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

96. PLANNING - To consider the following Planning Applications and any that arise before the meeting.

No. & Officer	Detail	Туре
APP/E3335/C/23/3333243	NOTIFICATION: APPEAL HEARING : Appeal against Enforcement Notice,	
REF: <u>ENF/2020/0034</u>	Appeal Location: Land to the West Of Winters Hill Lane, West Compton,	
	Hearing Location: Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cannards Grave Rd,	
	On: 8th October 2024 At: 10:00am	
	Members of the public can attend. Inform the Somerset Council East	
	Team whether you wish to participate or just observe. Contact	
	Somerset Council 01749 341588 or email	
	planningappealseast@somerset.gov.uk to advise. Documents at	
	ENF/2020/0034	

2024/0591	APPEAL: APP/E3335/W/24/3348672 Application to vary condition 2	VRC
Documents (30)	(Drawings) of planning approval 2021/0252/FUL (Proposed conversion	VIC
Documents (50)	and extension of agricultural buildings to create a dwelling)	
	Upper Westholme Farm, Perridge Hill, Pilton	
	Comments to https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk.	
	Related planning applications: 2021/0252/FUL	
	No access to Pilton Parish Council response.	
	2022/2138/VRC	
	No objection from Pilton Parish Council. Application refused by officer.	
	2024/0591/VRC	
	Pilton Parish Council support. Application refused by officer.	
	Response Date – 11 October 2024	
	Pilton PC Response – 2 October 2024	
2024/1594	T1 Norway Maple - Crown reduction 1.5-2m. T2 Whitebeam - Crown	TCA
Documents (3)	reduction 1.5-2m.	
Bo Walsh	Holes Barn Top Street Pilton	
	Response Date – NOTIFICATION ONLY	
	Pilton PC Response – 2 October 2024	

97. REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS

- a. Burial Ground Working Group
- b. Parish Community Review Steering Group
- c. Traffic Planning Working Group to receive update on access issues in Pilton Village and to approve (or not) any actions arising.
- d. Flooding Triad
- **98. FESTIVAL FEEDBACK** To approve, (or not), that Pilton Parish Council ask GFEL to look into the following areas and report back at the first meeting of 2025 on how and what GFEL will do to continue to improve these areas. There is supplementary information that the clerk will provide plus GFEL employees' notes from the Pilton Parish Council meeting held Monday 23rd Sept 2024. Annex 3
 - a. Security within the Parish.
 - b. Noise, from the festival.
 - c. Environment, we note the good report from the Environment Agency.
 - d. Village Tickets.
 - e. Helicopters and related traffic.
 - a. Access to all parts of the Parish.
 - b. Communication from GFEL.
 - c. Safety in the lanes, particularly brambles/nettles reducing the useable road width.
 - d. Off-site camping, parking and ticketing.
 - e. Reports requested: Police, external to fence. Report on Green Car Park. Traffic count information. Report from Somerset re off-site, traffic.
- **99. OVERGROWTH AND LOWGROWTH** To receive report back on overgrowth around the village and approve any actions arising.
- **100. A361 Freight route** To receive feedback from Glastonbury Town Council meeting discussing reduction of the A361 from freight route status.
- 101. FINANCE
 - a. To note receipts
 - b. To note/approve, (or not), payments. Annex 4
 - c. To note External Auditor decision.
 - d. To approve, (or not), application for grant from West Pennard School. Annex 5
 - e. To discuss and approve, (or not), Councillor allowances. Annex 6
 - f. To discuss and approve, (or not), <u>Bleed Kits</u> to be installed with defibrillators.

102. MATTERS OF REPORT

- a. Articles for November Roundabout Magazine.
- NEXT MEETING: Full Council 6 November 2024